Wednesday, September 12, 2018 at 3:57:38 PM Central Daylight Time

Subject: FW: Request for Appointment of Representatives to the Root Zone Evolution Review Committee
Date: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 at 10:26:24 AM Central Daylight Time
From: Steve Sheng

To: Mario Aleman

Information Redacted

From: Trang Nguyen < >

Date: Monday, July 9, 2018 at 1:35 PM

To: Steve Sheng mm——

Subject: FW: Request for Appointment of Representatives to the Root Zone Evolution Review
Committee

Information Redacted

From: Paul Diaz
Date: Thursday, August 11, 2016 at 4:56 PM

Information Redacted . Information Redacted
To: Trang Nguyen < >, Jari Arkko < >,

Information Redacted Information Redacted
Information Redacted Information Redacted
Information Redacted Information Redacted

2

Information Redacted Information Redacted

Cc: Lise Fuhr < >, Jonathan Robinson < >,
David Olive < . > Yuko Green
< R > Howard Eland < R >
Subject: RE: Request for Appointment of Representatives to the Root Zone Evolution Review
Committee
Dear Trang,
The gTLD Registries Stakeholder group (RySG) has selected Howard Eland ( e ) to be
its appointee to the RZERC.
Best, P
Paul Diaz
Chairman, Registries Stakeholder Group
Mobile: Information Redacted | Skype: Information Redacted
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Information Redacted

From: Trang Nguyen
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 2:58 AM

Information Redacted Information Redacted Information Redacted

To: Jari Arkko < Paul Diaz < >; ;
Information Redacted Information Redacted Information Redacted inormauon Redacieu imormation Redacted
’ 7’ 7 7
. Informauon reuacieu . HIOHTAUON Keudteu IIoHTANON Keuaceu
Cc: Lise Fuhr < >: Jonathan Robinson < >;
Information Reuauieu . . Information keuacieu
; David Olive < >; Yuko Green

MIONTTAUON Keuasey

< >
Subject: Request for Appointment of Representatives to the Root Zone Evolution Review Committee

Dear Chairs, Co-Chairs and Mr. Wessels,

Please see attached a request from ICANN for appointment of representatives to the Root Zone Evolution
Review Committee (RZERC).

Warm regards,
Trang Nguyen

Senior Director, Strategic Programs
ICANN
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